[y

CAMBRIA COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION
(814) 4722106

401 CANDLELIGHT DRIVE
SUITE 215
EBENSBURG, PA 15931

C RI b ETTE

DATE: September 23, 2016
NAME OF APPLICANT: Sunoco Pipeline, L.P.
FROM: Cambria County Planning Commission
RE: Sunoco Pipeline L.P. - Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Stormwater Management Program Consistency Request

Cambria, Cresson, Jackson, Munster & Washington Twps.
Cambria County

The Cambria County Planning Commission states that it:

X has adopted a county or multi-county comprehensive plan.
If yes, please provide date of adoption: December 16, 2011

has not adopted a county or multi-county comprehensive plan.
If applicable:
The above referénced project:
X is consistent with the adopted county or multi—couﬁty comprehensive plan.
is not consistent with the adopted county or multi-county comprehensive plan.

Additional Comments (attach additional sheets if necessary):
[As per Acts 67, 68, and 127 of PA Municipalities Planning Code (Act 247)]

Cambria County does not have a county-wide stormwater management program.

Stormwater management is handled on the municipal level.

Submitted by:

Name Shanna Murphy Sosko

Title Community Development Planner
Contact Information (814) 472-2106

Signature / ’

Date September 23, 2016
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